Green Lake
County

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

571 County Road A, Green Lake, Wl 54941

The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning
Committee meeting on Thursday, August 2, 2018:

Packet Pages:

1-2 Agenda
3-7 Draft meeting minutes from July 5, 2018
8-12 Monthly reports

13 Public hearing notice

14-25  Item I: Owner/Applicant: Michael J. Stagg General legal description: W1919 Princeton
Rd, Parcel #004-00470-0400 (£.57 acre) and #004-00470-0100 (+3.69 acres), Lot 2 Certified
Survey Map 1769, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all lands in part of the NWY4 of Section
20, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial
District and R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to R-1 Single Family Residence District;
also, R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to C-2 Extensive Commercial District. To be
determined by certified survey map.

26-34  Item 11: Owners/Applicants: Bryan & Patricia A Sutula General legal description: N5383
& N5395 Brooklyn G Road, Parcel #004-00614-0000 (+4.71 acres) and #004-00614-0301
(£10.63 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3199, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3611, all lands
in part of the SW¥% and SE% of Section 25, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request:
Rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to A-2 General Agriculture District; also,
rezone from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-4 Rural Residential District. To be
determined by certified survey map.

35-46  Item 111: Owner/Applicant: John S Loberg General legal description: North Street, Parcel
#004-00410-0503 (.80 acre), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3523, Part of the SEY4 of Section
17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Conditional use permit to construct a storage
building.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the Land Use
Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.



Green Lake
4 County

A

N

8

=~

GREEN LAKE COUNTY
Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Office: (920) 294-4156 FAX: (920)294-4198

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Notice

Date: 08/02/18  Time: 5:15p.m.

Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941

Committee
Members:

William Boutwell
Robert Lyon
Harley Reabe
Curt Talma
Peter Wallace
Alternate:

Keith Hess

Carole
DeCramer,
Secretary

AGENDA

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Certification of Open Meeting Law
Minutes: 07/05/18
Public comments: 3-minute limit
Public appearances
Correspondence
Department activity reports
a. Financial reports
b. Permits
c. Violation reports
9. Department/Committee activity
a. Update on County eligibility for Wisconsin Fund Grant Program
b. 2019 Budget
10. Future committee activities
a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting date:
September 6, 2018
Business meeting 5:15 p.m.
Public hearing 6:00 p.m.

ONO TR~ WN PR

6:00 p.m. Public Hearing

Item 1: Owner/Applicant: Michael J. Stagg General legal description: W1919
Princeton Rd, Parcel #004-00470-0400 (+.57 acre) and #004-00470-0100 (£3.69
acres), Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 1769, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all
lands in part of the NWY4 of Section 20, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn
Request: Rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial District and R-3 Multiple
Family Residence District to R-1 Single Family Residence District; also, R-3
Multiple Family Residence District to C-2 Extensive Commercial District. To be
determined by certified survey map.

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or audio assistance,
should contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at 294-4156, not later than 3 days before date Of the meeting.

Page 1 of 2




a. Public Hearing

b. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c. Committee Decision

d. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item 11: Owners/Applicants: Bryan & Patricia A Sutula General legal
description: N5383 & N5395 Brooklyn G Road, Parcel #004-00614-0000
(x4.71 acres) and #004-00614-0301 (+£10.63 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey
Map 3199, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3611, all lands in part of the SWY4
and SEY4 of Section 25, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Rezone
from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to A-2 General Agriculture
District; also, rezone from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-4 Rural
Residential District. To be determined by certified survey map.

a. Public Hearing

b. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c. Committee Decision

d. Execute Determination Form/Ordinance

Item 111: Owner/Applicant: John S Loberg General legal description:
North Street, Parcel #004-00410-0503 (+.80 acre), Lot 1 Certified Survey
Map 3523, Part of the SE¥4 of Section 17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn
Request: Conditional use permit to construct a storage building.

a. Public Hearing

b. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c. Committee Decision

d. Execute Determination Form/Ordinance

11. Adjourn

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or
audio assistance, should contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at 294-4156,
not later than 3 days before date Of the meeting.

Page 2 of 2

N




GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, July 5, 2018

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Lyon called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee to order at 5:15
p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room, Green Lake, WI. The
requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Present: William Boutwell, Robert Lyon, Harley Reabe, Curt Talma, Peter Wallace
Absent:
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director

Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary

Daniel Sondalle, Assistant Corporation Counsel

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion by Boutwell/Reabe, unanimously carried, to approve the 06/07/18 minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

PUBLIC APPEARANCES - None

CORRESPONDENCE - None

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS
a. Financial reports
Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and sanitary permits reports.

b. Permits
Kirkman explained the list of issued land use and sanitary permits for the month of May.

c. Violations
Kirkman discussed the list of land use violations and septic violations.

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTIVITY

a. Planning & Zoning committee training
Kirkman — The date for the training is August 29", 1:00 — 4:00 p.m. It will be held in the
demonstration room.

b. City of Berlin ETZA update and discussion



Kirkman — Reported that staff is working on the ETZA zoning maps and that the City of Berlin is
pushing for a January 2" completion date. There are about 173 parcels that will be incorporated
into the county zoning map amendment. There are also nonconforming parcels throughout the
county that will also be corrected at the same time.

c. Update on County eligibility for Wisconsin Fund Grant Program
Kirkman — Updated the committee on where things are with DSPS.

5:53 p.m. The committee recessed until 6:00.
6:00 p.m. The committee reconvened.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

Audio of committee discussion is available upon request from the Green Lake County Land Use
Planning and Zoning Department.

The committee moved Item V to be heard before Items I-1V.

Curt Talma was excused due to a conflict of interest.

Item V: Owner/Applicant: Gelhar Real Estate Investments, LLC Agent: Steven R. Sorenson of
von Briesen & Roper, S.C. General legal description: W987 County Road S, Parcel #010-00183-
0100 (x22 acres), Part of the NEY4 of Section 10, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford Request:
Conditional use permit request for a truck-to-rail transload facility located on +5acres.

a. Public hearing

Attorney Steven R. Sorenson, von Briesen & Roper, S.C., representing the applicant — Spoke in
favor of the request.

Public hearing closed.
b. Committee discussion and deliberation

Kirkman explained the request and read through the list of staff recommended conditions. The
Town of Mackford approved the request.

c. Committee decision

On a motion by Reabe/Boutwell, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays, 1-abstain)
to approve the conditional use permit with the following conditions:

1. No additional expansion or addition of structures and/or uses shall occur without
review and approval through future Conditional Use Permit(s).



2. The owner/applicant must have a Certified Survey Map completed for the
Industrial zoned lands before any land use permit will be issued. This will remedy
the split-zone issue with this parcel.

3. The owner/applicant shall apply for and receive a County Land Use Permit prior to
commencing any “development” related to this industrial operation.

ltem I: Owners/Applicants: Benjamin M Sutton, Rick M Sutton, Kristine C Panetti, Donald A
Slosser, Jr, Rick R Sutton Living Trust General legal description: N3937 State Road 73, Parcel
#014-00556-0000 (+23.1 acres), Part of the NEY4 & SEY: of Section 16, T15N, R12E, Town of
Marquette Request: Rezone +4.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to RC Recreation
District. To be determined by certified survey map.

a. Public hearing
Kristine Panetti Slosser, 402 Harvest Hill Drive, Denmark, representing the family members -
Spoke in favor of the request.

Public hearing closed.
b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman explained the request. The Town of Marquette did not take any action.

Assistant Corporation Counsel Daniel Sondalle — Advised the committee to review the statutory
criteria.

c. Committee decision

On a motion by Boutwell/Wallace, unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays) to
approve the rezone request and forward to the county board for final action.

Item 11: Owners/Applicants: Benjamin M Sutton, Rick M Sutton, Kristine C Panetti, Donald A
Slosser, Jr, Rick R Sutton Living Trust General legal description: N3937 State Road 73, Parcel
#014-00556-0000 (+23.1 acres), Part of the NEY4 & SEY: of Section 16, T15N, R12E, Town of
Marquette Request: Conditional use permit request for a private campground on a proposed +4.5
acre parcel.

a. Public hearing
Kristine Panetti Slosser, 402 Harvest Hill Drive, Denmark, representing the family members -
Spoke in favor of the request.

Public hearing closed.

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman explained the request. The Town of Marquette took no action.



c. Committee decision

On a motion by Reabe/Boutwell, unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays) to approve
the conditional use permit with the following conditions:

1) No more than 8 camping units shall be allowed as part of this conditional use
request.

2) Each camping unit shall not exceed 400 ft?, or the maximum square footage as
allowed by the State agency regulating campgrounds, whichever is smaller.

3) If so required by the County Construction Site Erosion Control and Stormwater
Management Ordinance, review and approval of an erosion control and stormwater
management plan by the County Land Conservation Department will be required.

4) Proof of state and/or local approval of the campground expansion from the
appropriate regulatory agency.

5) No further expansion or addition of structures and/or uses shall occur without
review and approval through future conditional use permit(s).

6) POWTS requirements must be satisfied at any and all applicable level(s) of
governmental regulation.

7) Any independent structure, such as a deck, screened porch, and stairway and
landing used in conjunction with the camping unit shall be allowed. Such structure
shall not exceed 400 square feet or the square footage of the associated camping
unit, whichever is less. Also, one independent accessory storage structure, not to
exceed 50 square feet, shall be allowed per camping unit. Within 30 days of the
removal of the camping unit, the associated independent structures shall either be
removed from the campsite or utilized by another camping unit.

8) Land use permits shall be obtained for all new structures.

9) The conditional use permit shall be contingent upon the rezone request approval
and the recording of the Certified Survey Map.

Item 111: Owners/Applicants: Kent J. & June A. Quade General legal description: Tichora
Road, Parcel #010-00155-0000 (£14 acres), Part of the NWY4 of Section 09, T14N, R13E, Town
of Mackford, Request: Rezone +8 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to A-2 General
Agriculture District. To be determined by certified survey map.

a. Public hearing
Kent Quade, W11879 County Road AW, Randolph — Spoke in favor of the request.

Public hearing closed
b. Committee discussion and deliberation

Assistant Corporation Counsel Daniel Sondalle — Advised the committee to review the statutory
criteria.

Kirkman explained the request. The Town of Mackford approved the request.

c. Committee decision



On a motion by Wallace/Reabe, unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays) to
approve the rezone request and forward to the county board for final action.

Item 1V: Owner/Applicant: Mary A Kallas General legal description: W2551 Princeton Road,
Parcel #004-00853-0000 (£29 acres), Part of the NE¥ of Section 24, T16N, R12E, Town of
Brooklyn Request: Rezone +3 acres from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-4 Rural
Residential District. To be determined by certified survey map.

a. Public hearing
Mary Kallas, W2551 Princeton Road — Spoke in favor of the request.

Public hearing closed
b. Committee discussion and deliberation

Kirkman explained the request. The Town of Brooklyn approved the request.
c. Committee decision

On a motion by Reabe/Boutwell, unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays) to
approve the rezone request and forward to the county board for final action.

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES
a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting Date
August 2, 2018
Business meeting — 5:15 p.m.
Public hearing — 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURN
6:47 p.m. Meeting adjourned.

RECORDED BY
Carole DeCramer
Committee Secretary

APPROVED ON:




JUNE YEAR TO DATE BUDGET
FEES RECEIVED 2017 2018 2017 2018 2018
NO. | AMOUNT | NO. | AMOUNT | NO.] AMOUNT | NO.| AMOUNT
LAND USE PERMITS
Residential New 700 - -1 17 5,200 ] 10 4,000 -
Alterations 1,350 16 2,400 31 4,450 55 10,150 -
Commercial New - - - - 1 800 1 150 -
Alterations - - 1 50 2 1,100 5 700 -
Agricultural New 2 300 4 950 12 1,950 9 2,200 -
Alterations - - - - 3 450 1 150 -
Other New - . - - - . . . -
Alterations - - - - - - - - -
Other New . . . . . . . . -
Alterations - - - - - - - - -
Misc. Denied/Refunded - - - - - - - - -
Permit Renewals - - - - - - - - -
Total] 14|$ 2,350 21|$ 3,400| 66[% 13950| 81|$ 17,350|$ 34,800 50%
SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)
New 355 280 8 2,390 | 11 3,080 -
Replacement 8 2,540 2 430 26 7,900 17 4,260 -
Residential Reconnect - - - - - - 635 -
Modify - - - - 2 300 580 -
Repairs - - - - - - - - -
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - -
New - - - - - - 2 635 -
Replacement - - - - 1 280 - - -
Commercial Reconnect - - - - - - 1 280 -
Modify - - - - - - - - -
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - -
Total 9% 2,895 3% 710 37|%$ 10,870 36|$ 947019 24,600 38%
NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
Annual Permit Fees - - - -] 18 14,500 ] 18 15,300
Total -1 $ - -1 $ - 18| $ 14,500 18| $ 15300 % -
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Special Exception - - - - - - - - -
Variances - - - - - - 3 1,125 -
Appeals - - - - - - - - -
Total -1 $ - -1 $ - - $ - 3|$ 1125]% 750 150%
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
Zoning Change 1 375 2 750 5 2,250 11 4,125 -
Conditional Use Permits - - 1 375 3 1,500 5 1,875 -
Variance - - 1 375 - - 375 -
Total 1($ 375 41$ 1,500 8|$ 3,750 17|1$ 6,375]1% 7,000 91%
MISC.
Rental Weatherization - - - -] 11 275 - - -
Wisconsin Fund - - - - - - - - 6,500
Applied Funds - Code Enforcement - 93 - 682 - -
Total -1 $ 93 -1 8 - 111 $ 957 -1 $ -1$ 6,500 0%
SURVEYOR
Certified Survey Maps 8 1,395 2 3451 26 4,875 19 3,270 6,000
Preliminary Plats - - - - - - - - -
Final Plats - - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - - - 125 - 204
Total 8% 1,395 2% 345] 26| $ 5000] 19|$ 3,474]$% 6,000 58%
GIS (Geographic Information System
Map Sales - - - 15 - 107 - 55 200
Land Records Transfer - - - - - 14,755 - 14,369 27,000
Land Information Grant - 2,676 - - - 9,080 - 9,500 9,080
Total -|$ 2,676 -1 $ 15 -[$ 23942 -|1$ 23924 $ 36,280 66%|
GRAND TOTAL] 32 9,784 30 5,970 | 166 72,969 | 174 77,018 | $ 115,930
Total 66%|




‘un Date 07/05/18 01:39 PM GREEN LAKE COUNTY Page No 1

For 06/01/18 - 06/30/18 Revenue Summary Report FJRESO01A
Periods 06 - 06 Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue MER100-10-P&2
Budget Period Y-T-D Percent
Account No/Description Amount Amount Amount Balance Received

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

18-100-10-43502-000-000 Wisconsin Fund Grant 6,500.00 .00 .00 6,500.00 N
18-100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits 34,800.00 3,400.00 17,350.00 17,450.00 49.86
18-100-10-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing 750.00 .00 1,325.00 -375.00 150.00
18-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing 7,000.00 1,500.00 6,375.00 625.00 91.07
18-100-10-44400-003-000 Misc .00 .00 204.235 ~-204.35 .00
18-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-Metallic Mining .00 .00 15,300.00 ~15,300.00 .00
18-100-10-44410-000-000 Sanitary Permits 24,600,00 710.00 9,470.00 15,130.00 38.50
18-100-10-46131-001-000 GIS Map Sales 200.00 15.00 4%.00 145.00 27.50
18-100-10-46121-002-000 Strategic Fund 9,080.00 .00 .00 9,080.00 .00
18-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps 6,000.00 345.00 3,270.00 2,730.00 54.50
18-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records 27,000.00 .00 2,025.00 24,975.00 7.50
18-100-10-49320-000-000 Applied Funds 9,500.00 .00 9,500.00 .00 100.00

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 125,430.00 5,970.00 64,674.35 60,755.65 51.56



Run Date 07/05/18 01:42 PM
For 06/01/18 - 06/30/218

Periods 06 06

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

Expenditure Summary Report

Land Use & Zoning Month End Expenses

Page No

1

FJEXSO01A

MEE100-10-P&Z

Account No/Description

10 Land Use Planning and Z2oning

53610 Code Enforcement

18-100-10-53610-110-000
16-100-10-53610-140-000
18-100-10-53610-151-000
18-100~10-53610-153-000
18-100-10-53610-154-000
18-100~10-53610-155-000
18-100-10-53610-210-002
18-100-10-53610-210-003
18-100-120-53610-245-000
18-100-10-53610-307-000
18-100-10-53610~310-000
18-100-10-53610-312-000
18-100-10-53610-320-000
18-100-10-53610-320-001
18-100-10-53610-321-000
18-100-10-53610-324-000
18-100-10~53610-330-000
18-100-10-53610-352-000

Salaries

Meeting Payments

Social Security

Ret. Employer Share

Health Insurance

Life Insurance

Professional Services-SRV
Miscellaneous Fees

Wisconsin Pund Grant

Training

Office Supplies

Field Supplies
Publications-BOA Public Hear:ing
Publications-PZ Public Hearing
Seminars

Member Dues

Travel

Vehicle Maintenance

53610 Code Enforcement
10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

Adjusted
Budget

277.102.00
600.00
21,201.00
18,569.00
63,361.00
504,00
9,500.00
300,00
6,500.00
916.00
1,930.00
300.00
500.00
2,000.00
1,085.00
100.00
500.00
734.00
405,702.00
405,702.00

¥-T-D

Encumb

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

Period Y-T-D
Expended Expended
22,540.80 122,995.49

.00 .00
1,683.42 10,534.07
1,433.06 9,264.23
4,780.08B 34,680.48

39.05 258.90

600 .00 4,200.00

.00 40.00

.00 .00

.00 603.03

71.40 302.57

.00 60.30

.00 284.50

284.50 1,543.00

.00 133.00

.00 100.00

.00 350.14

96.19 220.32
31,538.50 185,670.03
31,538.50 185,670.03

Available Percent
Balance Used
164,106.51 44.39
600.00 .00
10,666.93 49,69
9,304.77 49.89
28,680.52 54.73
245.10 51.37
5,300.00 43,21
260.00 13.33
6,500.00 .00
312,97 65.83
1,527.43 20.86
239.70 20.10
215.50 56.90
3457.00 77.15
552.00 12,26

.00 100.00

149,86 70.03
513.68 30.02
220,031.97 45.77
220,031.97 45.77

10



Land Use Permits: 06/01/18 - 06/30/18

Green Lake

Cnumy:%

M

Parcel Number Town Site Address Owner Name LLojecs Project
Permit Fee Cost
002006720000 Berlin  |N7664 FOREST RIDGE RD JEFFREY W MEINCKE 150.00 99,500.00 | Ag storage building to replace one that burned
004002340100 Brooklyn | N6755 COUNTY ROAD PP STEVEN K MANTHEI 150.00 95,000.00 { Single-family dwelling addition
004-00998-000 Brooklyn [N5568 OLD OAK LN RYAN SCHULZ 150.00 40,000.00 | Replace deck w/screened porch
004014390100 Brooklyn | N5647 HICKORY HILL LN JAMES BARRETT STAMM 150.00 5,000.00 | Detached garage
004017540000 Brooklyn |N6054 LOST CREEK RD JEFF DEUEL 150.00 14,000.00 | Detached garage
006010220500 | Green Lake|N5149 SANDSTONE AVE JAMES E BROWN 150.00 30,000.00 | New boathouse
006010280100 | Green Lake|W1784 SANDSTONE AVE TIMOTHY E KINNEY REV TRUST 150.00 4,000.00 | Remove berms, regrade, infiltration systems
006016430000 | Green Lake{W968 SPRING GROVE RD ROBERT RICHARDSON 150.00 5,000.00 | Impervious surface
006016540000 | Green Lake|{N5187 FOREST GLEN BEACHRD |MARY KAY PULLEN LIVING TRUST 150.00 20,000.00 | New boathouse
006017110000 | Green Lake|W2189 ERIC RD THOMAS J & HELEN CATTANACH 150.00 3,400.00 | 10X18 shed on runners
010001010300 Mackford |N1891 COUNTY ROAD O MICHAEL R & DEBRA J BERGEMANN 150.00 9,400.00 | Repair existing porch/railing, new deck
012000400000 | Manchester{ STATE ROAD 73 MAM FARMS LLC 500.00 387,000.00 } Open heifer housing, dry cow freestall
012001640000 | Manchester| STATE ROAD 44 WAYNE P OTTO 150.00 20,000.00 | House addition
012002380000 | Manchester| N1529 STATE ROAD 73 FAITH LUTHERAN CHURCH 150.00 25,000.00 | Replace existing sign
012005690100 | Manchester| N860 SALEMVILLE RD WILMER SCHMUCKER 150.00 20,000.00 | New barn/pole shed
014000030000 Marquette fW5095 COUNTY ROAD KK PERRY A SCHWARTZ 150.00 40,000.00 | New ag building
014002890101 Marquette | W7004 PUCKAWAY RD ROBIN'S NEST RESORTS LLC 50.00 950.00 | New deck on park model
014003980000 Marquette | W6886 JOLIN RD KEITH A KIMBER 150.00 50,000.00 | Detached garage
014010250000 Marquette } W3619 NANCY ST WILLIAM A EILERT 150.00 9,847.00 | Deck addition to house
016019240000 Princeton |N4724 N LAKESHORE DR JOHN P & MARY E YENTZ 150.00 9,000.00 | Driveways
018000880100 Seneca |W4270 HUCKLEBERRY RD WARREN L DEIBERT 150.00 28,000.00 | New pole building; fence, impervious surface
Totals $ 3,400.00| $ 915,097.00

11



Sanitary Permits: 06/01/18 - 06/30/18

Green Loke

Parcel Number Town Site Address Owners Permit Fee Permit Type
004-01092-0000 Brooklyn N5579 COUNTY ROAD A Michael R Zook $ 280.00 | Replacement system
004-00285-0400 Brooklyn W586 STATE ROAD 23 49 | Robert/Bonnie Shrader $ 150.00 | Replacement system
206-01068-0100 Berlin-City LESKEY ST Joshua T Youngbauer $ 280.00 | New system

12



The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in
County Board Room #0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on
Thursday, August 2, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the following items:

Item I: Owner/Applicant: Michael J. Stagg General legal description: W1919 Princeton Rd,
Parcel #004-00470-0400 (.57 acre) and #004-00470-0100 (+3.69 acres), Lot 2 Certified
Survey Map 1769, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all lands in part of the NWY. of Section
20, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial
District and R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to R-1 Single Family Residence District;
also, R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to C-2 Extensive Commercial District. To be
determined by certified survey map.

Item II: Owners/Applicants: Bryan & Patricia A Sutula General legal description: N5383 &
N5395 Brooklyn G Road, Parcel #004-00614-0000 (+4.71 acres) and #004-00614-0301
(x10.63 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3199, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3611, all lands
in part of the SW¥% and SEY of Section 25, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request:
Rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to A-2 General Agriculture District; also,
rezone from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-4 Rural Residential District. To be
determined by certified survey map.

Item IllI: Owner/Applicant: John S Loberg General legal description: North St,
Parcel #004-00410-0503 (+.80 acre), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3523, Part of the SEY. of
Section 17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Conditional use permit to
construct a storage building.

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. The public can
direct written comments to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department, Green Lake, WI 54941
or zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us. For information related to the outcome of this public
hearing item, contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department
at (920) 294-4156.

Publish: July 19 & 26, 2018

13


mailto:zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us

LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING August 2, 2018
ITEM I: ZONING CHANGE

OWNER: APPLICANT:

Michael J. Stagg same

REQUEST: The owner/applicant is requesting a zoning change for four lots:

Lot 1: R-3, Multiple-Family Residence District and C-2, Extensive Commercial District to R-1,
Single-Family Residence District; Lot 2: C-2, Extensive Commercial District to R-1, Single-
Family Residence District; Lot 3: C-2, Extensive Commercial District to R-1, Single-Family
Residence District; and Lot 4: R-3, Multiple-Family Residence District to C-2, Extensive
Commercial District.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: The affected parcel numbers are 004-00470-0100 and
004-00470-0400, located in the NW"4 of Section 20, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn. The site
proposed for zoning change is located at W1919 Princeton Road.

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcels
being considered is a mixture of C-2, Extensive Commercial and R-3, Multiple-Family
Residence Districts. The lands surrounding the subject site are a mixture of R-3, Multiple-
Family Residence, C-2, Extensive Commercial and A-1, Farmland Preservation Districts.

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for
this zoning change to be in a Non-Agricultural Development Area. According to Flood
Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0126C, all lands under consideration for this
request are located out of the general floodplain.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: According to the application, the owner would
like to subdivide the two parcels into four new lots for estate planning purposes. The proposed
site plan shows Lots 1, 2, and 3 rezoned to R-1, Single-Family Residence District and Lot 4’s
zoning (per this request) would change to C-2, Extensive Commercial District. Lot 4 is
currently split-zoned as R-3 and C-2 and this request will resolve the split-zoning issue. The
applicant is choosing to consolidate three zoning classifications into two, to better suit his
goals. The proposed commercial lot has been a business for many years.

SUGGESTED ZONING CHANGE CRITERIA: When considering a request for zoning change,
recent court cases have cited the following decision-making criteria:

a) consistency with long-range planning (comprehensive plan)
b) nature and character of parcel

C) use of surrounding land

d) overall scheme or zoning map

e) consideration of interest of public health, morals, and safety
f) promote public welfare, convenience, and general prosperity

STAFF COMMENTS: The following county staff comments are based on the previously-stated
criteria:

14



o The request is consistent with the County comprehensive plan goals to promote
residential development in areas suitable to residential use. The proposed
residentially-zoned lots are near to an established subdivision, Heritage Estates.
The County comprehensive plan also encourages commercial services and
opportunities fitting existing uses of land. The location of the established
business is near to the State Road 23 corridors, which fits with the zoning
ordinance to only allow commercial activities where they can be supported
(Section 350-33: “located adjacent to a highway or other major thoroughfare”).

o The nature and character of the parcel is conducive to residential and
commercial uses based on area and location. The commercial activity has been
established in the area for many years and the residential is located closer to the
residentially-developed area.

o The use of the surrounding lands is residential and agricultural. The commercial
zoning has been in place for many years. This request resolves a split-zoning
situation.

o The overall zoning scheme appears to be residential, commercial, and
agricultural. The proposed rezone is consistent with that scheme.

o It would appear the request is consistent with community goals relating to public
health, morals, and safety as well as the public welfare, convenience, and
general prosperity.

TOWN OF BROOKLYN: An Action Form requesting the Town of Brooklyn’s input related to
this zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on June 8, 2018.

15



Please type or use black ink Returnto:  Green Lake County
Planning & Zoning Department
571 County Road A, PO Box 3188
Green Lake, WI 54941
Ph (920) 294-4156

GENERAL APPLICATION
Fee {375 (not refundable) Date %IZ 3/ For¥

Zone Change from to
Conditionatdse-Pemmittor (ot | (€3C2+0 (Z«l Lot A:C2 +t0 R4, (gt 3: C-2 to R-I
Other Lot 24 -3 C-A
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT (1)
Name _ Michael T Srech
Mailing Address _ W 1919 {inceton~ RS Qnen labe 4T %G/
Phone Number _9'20 — 294 -9 920 -229-¥4 0O

Signature 7Y ¢¢ égé& / aé%é Date _37/3/. /s 52
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT 4gi

Name

Mailing Address
Phone Number

Signature Date

PROPERTY INFORMATION GO- 51 aus) Cf}-bsa.u't&—)
Town of __Brrok! yn Parcel Number(s) 00U-00470-0(pp + OoH - 70-0400
Acres 4 25! 10t8liot  Block__ subdivision
Section_____ Town North Range__ ___ FEast

Location of Property __ (LA 4 Prmu o Ka.
Legal Description 00U -00Y 700100~ (ofF | o £ CSM (i NUJ/‘-I Q'F Sec 204645
004 00YTIN-0400 - Lok A of (S 1769 Nwly of See 20-16-B3

Current Zonlng Classmcatlon Current Use of Property AA:(JS e_

(-2 -§Q}6é Buifdevs Y Lseness ﬂn crele  Cons +£.
Detailed Description of Proposed Use . e @< Sxychurc — IUst
’D:OJHH;\% \qu TTrost Plrposes 7

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Fees: Zone Change $375.00
Conditional Use Permit $375.00
Special Exception $375.00

Variance/Appeal $375.00
PZZ-311 (12/03)

16



ot et s

VT ey S ;
B "::;f:@f'!?;fr——-"w;’ipfif;.‘a_‘
g By
Fodl
1
L

LM

"

!
i

LDEER

KIL




MO "~ CONGEPT PLAN

CONCEPT PLAN BEING A REDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF CE%F ED SURVMAP NO. 19T6-AND LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1769,
LOCATED IN A PART OF THE NORTHEAST Y% OF THE NORTH SQA OF SECT{QZO, TOWN QORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN OF
BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. ~. ~
\ \
N~ ~o

OWNERS =
e \\IV% s A
~
~ h%
~ S 'S‘K\
~

MICHAEL STAGG
W1919 PRINCETON ROAD
GREEN LAKE, WI. 54941

A"

COUNTY-ROAD

DONALD W
LENZ
S-2003

GREEN LAKE,

FILE NAME: G0705-55.dwg

GREEN LAKE SURVEYING COMPANY \
PO.BOX 131 /W iﬂ‘}é \
Green Lake, Wisconsin 54941 ' - ~
Phone: (920} 294-6666 DONALD W, LENZ - ﬁo ~_
survey(@greenlakesurveyingcompany com WI Professional Land Surveyor License No. S-2003 ~ 43\ \,
www.greenlakesurveyingcompany.com Dated this 30th Day of May 2018 ~
. ~_ \ § 5
S e ——— - . RN R L e S S l T
- N
| L
]
micHAEL lu. sTAGG MICHAEL J. STAGG T /, I !
m PROPGSED PROPOSED PROPOSED CSM NO. 1285 y I
< R-1 ZONING R-1 ZONING ; n
R-1 ZONING / "
< AREA ) | !
s AREA AREA 33.196.68 80. FT. % |
0.7321 ACRES 0.7320 ACRES ' v l
31,891.14 SQ. FT. 31,886 64 SQ. FT. Y, '
.
m ,/// | I
N 3 - s g
» N S
a8 — —— |
! I
- | | |
\ —————
S| v |
MICHAEL J. STAGG | I
PROPOSED — —, I
C-2 ZONING LOT 2 I
GROSS AREA CSM NO. 1769 l
1.6318 ACRES |
71,082.27 SQ. FT. L‘, | I
1
[ |
T
| LOT 1
CSM NO. 1769

1" = 80’

SCALE:

80’

JOB NUMBER: G0705-201613-55



Michael J. Stagg - Town of Brooklyn - W1919 Princeton Road
Parcel #004-00470-0400 (+.57 acre), Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 1769, and Parcel #004-00470-0100 (+3.69 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all lands in part of the NW' of Section 20, T16N, R13E.
Request to rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial District and R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to

R-1 Single Family Residence District; also R -3 Multiple Eamilvy Residence District tq C-2 Extensive Commercial District.
S| Tl S Jamestd 5 S, 25 861" 2
ﬁ’\/ J Hxﬂ 7 20 '? g1 ¥ | 39.86 R 7 /70 g
j AR R8T ekloos 2 | T I PEN|35897 |
. 62‘ (546.75) I Puchyan Partners, / B @ § 8 & g“é g .‘5‘ R Dorothy H. &) | §erdervdce gogeys Ste
= LLC Eve 2 ER58) 553 |, pp Brook A Y Electric
— e e - o 4 28a IBS3 g SV i rooks THS &S o Ins
" 189,17 =7 SN ey T~ R REEREL
Badger Mining B - = = . a7 ~ 2 SF (ClogBSE T 9Wa|Ey
- Corp. ; .Kﬂngbe;ﬂ = |3s8 ‘zg S sy, Sol e TR . 160.6 Q Qa%k & éas
13 S 283 [§5 asls P o & R || ¥ Er s ARy <y 2?4[5
| g% |84 =[c88 5] 195§ fel= : % Ao ME
John R, & . = &8¢ = S g R L R -2UBN [Yorion
Linda J. Witte -~ E E% H} 100.77 S 2 op|Jonn W,. pLar | IEELL :
394.23 ey : d Ligik - 358‘;’;! v &Rlﬁ'ha-rf A |50  Rasd-93 P, Inc o|= |
S 255 = my =
N o [ e S i BN By AR
| oleite "’ osenh T, < = -
0!_ ] Hivaiek .C) Q AD, . , ne Pamen (;:j &:
2899 L - Ll Skl S HERM, 72 3
N |n i l Mary 2 izoorf 5 |0 4 Sl v MRS 4
o S % Leeﬁ‘ & Luann |75 & «? X i ‘ﬂ\g
- ﬁ on. ag| 117.93 [rg.;s 71 L ‘M Ladwag 5525/ 5 et ‘EgTrs W.Ti?ﬁﬁ id (= :
Ks‘ g Ronald & Gerald N. & J Arnold 5= FARM, 04 'iqfn&er;aff ; ’:.';:
gN|eso"| Terssa Bartel § Corinned Zuehis oy | Grim Trust T
L o M = Thiele 4 ‘ 6 ) Q 2897~ _
35 |3sz AM—— g James A. &
S (=37 T Gene K. | Arnotd £ h
W A Groen Lake | Saubard VAlETIE | 124.76
2 100 Ladwig -amp Properties! z(,e,,,si Hebb Michae!
5S¢ LA, 15 snael
28 s66 |79.36 & Fatricia C.
& Robert L. White
S5 Waters, 1! 20
w ! ostelman i !
<31 ai—r’ DARTFORD o B
55 5 | = %'ISR%Lrlé BAY S . | ) sravmans * [ 7
Eflen {. ggp; tex{ci — ;_M
Mlgfes 39§ ¥ Stein 15
— oY=
RD. 20 i
e DN Iy Big Green Lake _ —_
on ——

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18
19



Michael J. Stagg — Town of Brooklyn - W1919 Princeton Road
Parcel #004-00470-0400 (£.57 acre), Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 1769, and Parcel #004-00470-0100 (£3.69 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all lands in part of the NW' of Section 20, T16N, R13E.
Request to rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial District and R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to
R-1 Single Family Residence District; also, R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to C-2 Extensive Commercial District.

.‘Pf_
%g_.,_ )\
ec. 17 7))

/ A

[_] A1 Fammlana Preservation
I A-2 General Agricutture
E=5] c-1 General Commercial NO'?b

I c-2 Extensive Commerciat "’e,,-t
B ' ndustral Rd
[F222] M-1 Mineral Extraction
B2 soncer Lonci W1919 Princeton R
I NRC Newral Resource Conservency :

%R R-1 Single Famiy Resdence

5] R-2 Single Femiy Mobia Home Residence
[[7] R Muttpie Femiy Residence

B R-4 Rumi Resdential

B Rc Racreation

[F5] A0 Adutt Onientated Establishment

[} unz unzoned

(] eT2A Extra Temtorial 2oning Area

County Road A

R-3 »
L ig
o

&
wel

Ll >
%//7 <

IECREEREN

- MUN Municipslity ﬁ‘::
(T0iEl) SPLIT Spit 2Zoang

B Feno Map Update Pending

P 22

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18

20



At nale Fam
Existing Configuration:

Michael J. Stagg — Town of Brooklyn - W1919 Princeton Road
Parcel #004-00470-0400 (+.57 acre), Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 1769, and Parcel #004-00470-0100 (+3.69 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all lands in part of the NW'4 of Section 20, T16N, R13E.
Request to rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial District and R-3 Multlple Family Residence District to

Residence Uistr S0, k=3

-

[ = ——
Parcel 0G4-00470-0400
+3.69 acres
Currently split zoned

This portion of the parcel is
zoned C-2 Extensive Commercial

and R-3 Multiple Family Residence.

{appw_{gt hnes)

- wﬂ—-

Jisipie Al Resigence L [ O L.- xtensi

T l

—aw -

e T R e b — o |

W1919 Pr;ncgton Rd z S

by WD ~ag——

T ST S R L
-

This portion of the parcel is
zoned C-2 Extensive Commercial.

ER

Parcel 004-00410-0400

+.58 acres

Will be combined with othe g e
lands and remain zoned C-2

Extensive Commercial.’

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18




Michael J. Stagg - Town of Brooklyn - W1919 Princeton Road
Parcel #004-00470-0400 (+.57 acre), Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 1769, and Parcel #004-00470-0100 (+3.69 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all lands in part of the NW'4 of Section 20, T16N, R13E.
Request to rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial District and R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to

R-1 Single Family Residence District; also, R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to C-2 Extensive Commercial District.
—-Proposed Configuration: = e T © = W1919 Princeton’ Rd“‘—-'“

-

| Lot 1=+.73 acres Lot 2 = +.73 acres i Lot3=+76acres

i Rezoned from R-3 Multiple Family Rezoned from C-2 Extensive Rezoned from C-2 Extensive
and C-2 Extensive Commercial to R-1 Commescial to R-1 Single Family Commercial to R-1 Single Famiily
Single Family Residence. " Residence. Residence,

|
I
i
|
!
!
g
|
!
i

Lot 4 = +1.63 acres
Rezoned from R-3 Multiple Family
Residence to C-2 Extensive Commercial.

(approximate lot /mes)

W‘T“‘Fﬁ
s =i £ oo +¥ ;

(2

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18




Michael J. Stagg — Town of Brooklyn - W1919 Princeton Road
Parcel #004-00470-0400 (+.57 acre), Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 1769, and Parcel #004-00470-0100 (+3.69 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all lands in part of the NW'4 of Section 20, T16N, R13E.
Request to rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial District and R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to
R-1 Single Family Residence District; also, R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to C-2 Extensive Commercial Diric

Gfy T o W p = Egm

i T

Cou‘n}’.y qud A

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18




Existing Configuration:

Michael J. Stagg — Town of Brooklyn - W1919 Princeton Road
Parcel #004-00470-0400 (+.57 acre), Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 1769, and Parcel #004-00470-0100 (+3.69 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1916, all lands in part of the NW' of Section 20, T16N, R13E.
Request to rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial District and R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to
R-1 Single Family Residence District; also, R-3 Multiple Family Residence District to C-2 Extensive Commercial District.

1 = Parcel 004-00470-0400, +3.69 acres

Currently split zoned (a) R-3 Multiple Family Residence

District and (b) C-2 Extensive Commercial District.
2 = Parcel 004-00470-0100, +.57 acres
Currently zoned C-2 Extensive Commercial District.

Kildeer Ln
o

(b)

Proposed Configuration:

1 = .73 acre parcel rezoned from R-3 Multiple Family District
and C-2 Extensive District to R-1 Single Family Residence District
2 = +.73 acre parcel rezoned from C-2 Extensive Commercial
District to R-1 Single Family Residence District

3 = +.76 acre parcel rezoned from C-2 Extensive Commercial
District to R-1 Single Family Residence District

4= 1.63 acres rezoned from R-3 Multiple Family Residence
District to C-2 Extensive Commercial District.

<
o
~Wy,

W1919 Princeton Rd

oLl

Kildeer Ln
H
e
A

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18

24



TOWN BOARD ACTION

Rezone Request

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee:

Please be advised that the Town Board of Brooklyn, County of Green Lake, took the following
actionon /A-Jel ¥ A6 L& .

Does not object to and approves of %
No action taken

Objects to and requests denial of

Reason(s) for objection

** NOTE: If denial — please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owner/Applicant: Michael J. Stagg

General legal description: Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 1769, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map
1916, all lands in part of the NW4 of Section 20, T16N, R13E,

Town of Brooklyn
Parcel numbers: #004-00470-0400 (+.57 acre) and #004-00470-0100 (+3.69 acres)
Location of request: W1919 Princeton Road
Planned public hearing date: August 2, 2018
Request: Rezone from C-2 Extensive Commercial District and R-3 Multiple Family Residence

District to R-1 Single Family Residence District; also, R-3 Multiple Family Residence
District to C-2 Extensive Commercial District. To be determined by certified survey

- map. L
OB L 10,8 Sooaonre 10 = Tl 85010

Town Representative Date Signed

NOTES:

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: July 23, 2018

25



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING August 2, 2018
ITEM II: ZONING CHANGE

OWNERS: APPLICANTS:

Bryan & Patricia Sutula same

REQUEST: The owners/applicants are requesting a zoning change for £3.4 acres from A-2,
General Agriculture to R-4, Rural Residential District and +4.71 acres from A-1, Farmland
Preservation District to A-2, General Agriculture District. The +4.71 will be combined with
other A-2 lands to become a £12 acre lot, to be determined by Certified Survey Map.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: The affected parcel numbers are 004-00614-0000 and
004-00614-0301, located in the SW'2 and SEVz of Section 25, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn.
The sites proposed for zoning changes are located at N5383 and N5395 Brooklyn G Road.

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcels
being considered is A-2, General Agriculture, and A-1, Farmland Preservation District. The
lands surrounding the subject site are zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation District, and A-2,
General Agriculture District.

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the lands under consideration
for this zoning change to be both in Farmland Preservation Areas and Non-Agricultural
Development Areas. According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0134C,
all lands under consideration for this request are located out of the general floodplain. There
are mapped wetlands that are associated with Dakin Creek that runs along the southern
border of the parcels.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: According to the application, the owner would
like to reconfigure the current lot lines to create more traditional parcels. Over the years,
previous owners created odd-shaped lots to comply with the ordinance standards at the time.
The owner wants to now create more standard size lots. Each lot has a home on it.

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1): Land may be rezoned out of a Farmland
Preservation Zoning District if all of the following are found after public hearing: (Staff
comments in bold type)

o The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the Farmland Preservation
Zoning District. A goal of the County’s Comprehensive Plan and the County
Farmland Preservation Plan is to preserve and protect quality agricultural
lands. This request does not impair quality agricultural lands as the
subject lands could still be used agriculturally in the R-4 as well as the A-2
zoning districts.

o The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan. The
proposed rezone is consistent with the County’s comprehensive plan as
the zoning stays in an agricultural district.

o The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county Certified Farmland
Preservation Plan. The overall goal of the County Certified Farmland
Preservation Plan is to maintain the integrity and viability of county

26



agriculture. It is staff’s belief that the request does not negatively impact
the integrity or viability of county agriculture and is, therefore, substantially
consistent with the County’s Certified Farmland Preservation Plan.

o The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use
of the surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to
agricultural use. The R-4, Rural Residential District is intended to provide
for limited rural residential use development, but also requires a larger area
to maintain the rural character and to accommodate uses like light
agriculture. The R-4 district is intended not to impair or limit future
agricultural use of surrounding parcels. The other lands are being rezoned
to A-2, which does not limit future or current agricultural uses.

TOWN OF BROOKLYN: An Action Form requesting the Town of Brooklyn’s input related to
this zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on June 8, 2018.

27



Please type or use black ink Returnto:  Green Lake County

Planning & Zoning Department
571 County Road A, PO Box 3188
Green Lake, WI 54941

Ph (920) 294-4156
GENERAL APPLICATION
Fee_ & 375 __ (notrefundable) Date ﬂ/f ay 30, 2018
Zone Change from __ _ to | pFl:Ad+4o kY '
Conditional Wse-Permit-for Lot 2. Al #A%

Other

PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT (1)

Name B(‘t&o,v\. éﬁkﬁ"g&g Sw‘-utq

MailingAddressD N35335 ‘Yroolklua G R . Ri?o/\; S497)
Phone Number 920 -748 -3375 &

Signature ﬁ;ifgﬂ A;‘EL Date < / 30/ /8

PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT (2)

Name Patricea Su-\Lqu

Mailing Address ( same >
Phone Number

Signature Date

PROPERTY INFORMATION coH -006I4~030
Town of _Prookly Parcel Number(s) _00 4~ 006 /4 —poc oo
Acresil L{,@S futal ~'Lot __ Block ___ Subdivision

Fees:

Section_ A5 _ Townlb _ North Range 13 FEast
Location of Property

Legal Description | o | p£ CSM_361) + (ot | of CSM 31499

Current Zoning Classification Current Use of Property

Detailed Description of Proposed Use /:' ach Dn.rc?_/ has o home pon r."vl 5

U}e_ wo.:ji jtke 4o rearr*a.ng'a ‘f—-_LIQ L»AJ 4o moake each
ocppecty “moke sense Paslseld e eyread Ccazy

T T ] :
Frope.rlj} ﬂl‘m, Bcrﬂ'\ w;“ tc/\“-in.uﬁ as I’e_S'(cﬂe.V\c%S,

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Zone Change $375.00
Conditional Use Permit $375.00
Special Exception $375.00

Variance/Appeal $375.00
PZ2-311 (12/03)

28



CONCEPT PLAN

CONCEPT PLAN BEING A REDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 3199 AND LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 3611 LOCATED IN A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST Y OF THE SOUTHWEST %, IN PART OF NORTHWEST % OF THE SOUTHEAST %, IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF THE SOUTHEAST %, IN PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHWEST Y% OF SECTION 25, TOWN 16 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

W1 Professlonal Lard Surveyor Licease No. S-2003
Dated this 37th Day of May 2018

GREEN LAKE SURVEYING COMPANY

P.O. BOX 131
Groen Laks, Wiscorain 54941
Phane; (820) 794-8668
rveyQometiskatinveyingConOeny com
MW, tak. rin

]
] OWNER(S)
BRWET AND PATRICIA SUTULA
i N5395 BROOKLYN *G* ROAD
| RIPON, WISCONSIN 54971
NE 1/4 " NW 1/4
SW /4 | SE 1/4
i i T T ,:_:'"#;___.- —==Z = —p= |
~
: T W
[anYan AND PATRICIA SUTULA 7
" ! Ir TAX PARCEL NO. 004-00614-0301 ll
PROPOSED
S ,' o, s | B|
| . 1o ' 7l
' A-2 ZONING i ], ‘ N
'l TAX PARCEL NO. 004-00614-0000 | / '
| l : BR{AN AND PATRICIA sum/ ,§ ,
| oo, | PROPOSED ed
J 521,424.27 5Q. FT. | LOT 1 R4 ZONING/ / |
NET AREA GROSS AREA 1
l' 11.8265 ACRES l' D // ,Q /L | SCALE: 1" = 150
i 515,160 74 SQ. FT. 'y 88907550.FT. | _= 190
NET AREA / F. E% i .
k\ CSMNO, 3198 ' f 30062 ACRES /; | 150 150
o ) SW 1/4 130,049.68 5Q. FJ/ |
- 7
SE /4 -t SEV4_ [T--S ) |
|__SW 4 ' //@ e |
) / o ~ o ~ }

29

FILE NAME: G1805-W.dwg

JOB NUMBER: G 1..05-251613-3 4



Bryan & Patricia A. Satula — Town of Brooklyn — N5383 & N5395 Brooklyn G Road
Parcel #004-00614-0000 (¥4.71 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3199, and Parcel #004-00614-0301 (+10.63 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3611, all lands in part of the SW'% and SE' of Section 25, T16N, R13E.
Request to rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation to A-2 General Agriculture; also, from A-2 General Agriculture to R-4 Rural Residential.

b ﬂ‘!l_ﬂ'.-

{
Michael J.
& Patricia C.

ﬁ 3 -
,mnamo
Kan'erm -4

; l e IS o «v-: o T L R et r & QI
| - > | 14 sL E "r !/ AndeWM &
S F= B Safm r,,fj . Bl é ¥ | Folsom Farms, Kathleen A
S N [~ 8665 E_fi’ g&glmg% Inc. ¥, 160 5@ Zemisky &
> Clee S E\EQS & gt |
2 : Edvard ¢~ Zl53 \8SS 27042 3 G Katherme |
u gf 8 Workowski Tn,stlé IE0 Bep - op, M. Zeratsky i
MUy 3 i ~ |
*; ) SUNNYSIE] -1 = Siver Orek 4__ ‘ l
John & Kay [ ‘ SHver Y’ms;fvg i
‘,3‘49 Zwracner sreek | Croek & 104/:5

L aroifuphal i
e 1 Y

Green Lake

{ 58,92 [] Laf’]’&Belsay A

"'.';.,}f

Farm, HHi %—hlands
L.L.C

 159.57) Miller ‘,f,\.@
~/Hobert& ~._ 93

&

M
{ Mijatovirt

Green Lake

Southstiors
Terrace Homea

Thorms GF{ue It , A ]
smaLL & Judy B, Zachs 3’ Trust ch}l;faﬂ? Hober Ag

o \_ '... Ll ok Q * n
TRACTS| 151> 3518 41 AN i 7 Scolt

40 ‘(rlmlmrut :

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Hearing 08/02/18

59
[t
g; Jenny L.
2E Ma chkovich
=30 |
45 | t20
= & =

30



Bryan & Patricia A. Satula — Town of Brooklyn — N5383 & N5395 Brooklyn G Road
Parcel #004-00614-0000 (+4.71 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3199, and Parcel #004-00614-0301 (¥10.63 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3611, all lands in part of the SW': and SE': of Section 25, T16N, R13E.
Request to rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation to A-2 General Agriculture; also, from A-2 General Agriculture to R-4 Rural Residential.

-

—_—

Al

L

TR iog o ukp|oold

Currentl
Y | A-1 Fanmtand Pressrvetion

A-2 General Agricuitute

5 c-1 General Commarcial

I c-2 Extansive Commerclal

B 1 nauvstial

M-1 Mineral Extraction

- M-2 Sanitary Landfi)

- NRC Naturn! Resources Conssrvancy

%4 R-1 Single Famdy Residence

R-2 Single Famdy Mobie Home Residence

{72 R-3 Muttipla Famiy Residence

58 R4 Rural Reswdential

B R Recreation

AO Aaut Ontentated Estabiisnment

] uNZ Unzones

ETZA Extra Termiortal Zoning Area

I Mun Municipeidy

SPLIT Bpiit Zoning

[ PEND Mep Update Pending

/ Prairie

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Hearing 08/02/18

31



Doy, cree®

N5383 Brooklyn Rd
Zoned A-2 Farmland
Preservation District

#0&4 -00614- 0000 +4‘r7l acg;—_>

: - 3 +
N5395 BI’OOklyﬂ Rd ! #004-00614-0301, +10.66 acres
‘aned A-1 aFarﬁﬂamﬁ?*i‘
[Preservation District

=

32




R-4Ru ra_I'-.




TOWN BOARD ACTION

Rezone Request

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee:

Please be advised that the Town Board of Brooklyn, County of Green Lake, took the following
action on ,ZQFTCLL Y AOlL

Does not object to and approves of 2&

No action taken ___

Objects to and requests denial of

Reason(s) for objection

** NOTE: If denial — please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owner/Applicant: Bryan and Patricia A. Sutula

General legal description: Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3199, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map
3611, all lands in part of the SW and SE% of Section 25, T16N,
R13E, Town of Brooklyn

Parcel numbers: #004-00614-0000 (£4.71 acres) and #004-00614-0301 (+10.63 acres)

Location of request: N5383 & N5395 Brooklyn G Road

Planned public hearing date: August 2, 2018

Request: Rezone from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to A-2 General Agriculture District; also,

rezone from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-4 Rural Residential District. To be
determined by certified survey map.

‘Date Signed

NOTES:

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: July 23, 2018
34



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING Auqgust 2, 2018

ITEM Ill: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

OWNER: APPLICANT:
John Loberg same

REQUEST: The owner is requesting to update his conditional use permit to construct a
storage building.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: The request affects parcel 004-00410-0503, located in the
SEY4 of Section 17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn. The subject site is located just north of
W1734 North Street and is 0.8000 acres according to the CSM.

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The subject site is located between
State Road 23 and North Street. The site is zoned industrial and had been used as a dump
site by a previous owner. To the east is property that is also zoned industrial and is used
mainly as a high performance engine rebuilding and testing facility. Immediately south are C-2
(Extensive Commercial) zoned lands that harbor several businesses as well as private storage
units. Southwest are C-2 zoned lands that are mainly utilized to store boat lifts in the winter
months. Southeast are lands that are zoned R-3 (multiple-family residence) and maintain
eight residential condominium-style dwellings.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: The owner is a residential and commercial
building contractor in the Green Lake area. In 2015, the owner purchased the subject site as
he found himself parking work-related equipment on the property. Now that Mr. Loberg owns
these lands, he has cleaned up the property and has installed a gravel parking lot. Mr. Loberg
had the hillside excavated for a future storage building. He applied for a rezone and
conditional use permit (CUP) for a contractor’s yard and a storage building in December 2015.
Both the rezone and the CUP were approved at that time. Mr. Loberg has since, taken steps
to develop the contractor’s yard, but never built the storage building. Per the zoning ordinance,
the conditional use activity must begin within a year of approval or is voided.

In response to the above situation, the applicant has now decided to move the location of the
building and the size. It is an odd-shaped structure, to maximize the buildable area once
building setbacks have been applied. The applicant wants this to be a three-unit storage
building, using one unit for his business and renting out the other two. One unit is proposed to
be storage for a boat owned by another party and the other unit to a painting contractor. A
well has not been proposed for this site and, therefore, no septic system will be installed.

It is important that the Committee maintain the purpose and intent of the County Zoning
Ordinance when reviewing and approving a request of this nature. The following criteria are to
be used by the Committee when making CUP decisions:

GENERAL CRITERIA FOR REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS:
a) Will not have a negative effect upon the health, safety, and general welfare of
occupants of surrounding lands; and

35



b)
c)
d)

e)

f)

Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious, be
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity,
and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area; and

Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses; and

Will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the community as a
whole; and

Will be served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets,
police and fire protection, drainage structures, and schools; the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide,
adequately, any such service; and

Will have vehicular approaches to the property that shall be so designed as not to
create an interference with traffic on surrounding public or private streets or roads.

COUNTY STAFF COMMENTS: This request should be reviewed by the Committee to

determine if it meets the general criteria for review as listed above. If the Committee wishes to
approve this request, the following conditions may be appropriate:

1.

No additional expansion or addition of structures and/or uses relating to this conditional
use permit shall occur without review and approval through future conditional use
permit(s).

The owner/applicant shall apply for and receive a County Land Use Permit prior to
commencing any development related to this request.

Evidence that compliance with commercial building code requirements for the
structures that are the subject of this request is being pursued by the landowner, if
applicable.

If on-site lighting is proposed, only the subject site shall be illuminated, and the lighting
shall occur with no direct glare affecting adjoining properties (low-wattage and low-to-
the-ground path style).

Outside storage of materials and other items must be limited to the designated area on
the CUP site plan.

As there are no existing stormwater management facilities on the subject site, there is a
high potential for increased water pollution by the transportation of particulate matter
into the “Tee” channel of Green Lake. Consequently, the owner is required to
implement a stormwater management plan, to be reviewed and approved by the Land
Conservation Department in accordance with Section 284-11.A.(4)of Chapter 284,
Construction Site Erosion Control & Stormwater Management, of the Code of Green
Lake County.

. The storage building is to be used for residential or commercial storage purposes

only. Other commercial or industrial uses are not authorized by this CUP.

TOWN OF BROOKLYN: An Action Form requesting the Town'’s input related to this

conditional use permit request was mailed to the Town Clerk on June 11, 2018.

36



Please type or use black ink Returnto:  Green Lake County
Pianning & Zoning Department
492 Hill St, PO Box 3188
Green Lake, Wi 54941

GENERAL APPLICATION
Fee 375, 00 (not refundable) Date _S-/ - /&

to

Zone Change from

Conditional Use Permit for
Other
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT

Name //) b o B Lab//?A

Mailing Address __(.z)/ 7.3 4 /74 £7/’f‘l STEEET

Phone Num Q&ﬂ 229 - 6959
Signature __ Y/ & e S Date __S-/~/&

g 41

AGENT IF OTHER THAN OWNER ¥

Name

Mailing Address
Phone Number

Signature Date

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Town of Parcel Number (04 - gzt#) -6S4>____ Acres 0, 892
Lot/ Block _— ' Subdivision_L S/ 3533

S& Section_/7  Town_/{ North Range_ /3 East
( Y. /n-l// 2 9% (o050 /nﬁ,«”'f-o[tfﬂ: ﬁ}?:ﬁ' A H

Legal Descnpnont/(,c“l A'}Z/<¢/'¢ynn} 7 7., nn([‘h* /s, 442._4—/31 d/ﬂlf 5 61(‘,7; Ly

14 U =
ﬁg_ﬁmu%ﬁdg_w (vaste W
Current Zoning Classification |Z Cucrent Use of Property QMZé: % é ﬁzZ
Detailed Description of Proposed Use _S£ ¢ M&éﬁﬁém ] P v

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Fees: Zone Change $375
Conditional Use Permit $375.00 —
Variance $375.00

Special Exception $375.00
PZP-010 (04/09)

37



uilding Time: 11:25:40 AM
Green Lake County, W/ Date: 6/7/2018

1 inch = 62 feet
<4—p

Geographic Infarmation System (GIS)
tiips /igis.co.grean-ake.wiug/




CSH3523
RECORDED ON:
07/14/2015 09:50A4

REC FEE: $§30.00

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP VOL20  oFcSM 3523
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR AEC ISLAND LLC, BEING A
DIVISION OF A PART OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 904 SARAH GUENTHER
LOCATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ¥ OF THE SOUTHEAST % REGISTER OF DEEDS
OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN GREEN LAXE, NI
OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE COU ISCONSIN. TRANSFER FEE:
AEC ISLAND LLC DONALD W, LENZ Lé
W1702 NORTH STREET W1 Professfonal Land Surveyor se No. S-2003
RADRIS | _ARC__TCHORD | BEARING TCEN ANGLE T OEF ANGLE | TAN BEARING | TAN @
trs - ST Covence
AL
sl . SaE b
-~ gCONg, .. oLl i) a_
- “\\?..,4, ., “}g =l
< DONALDW. . tr AEC ISLAND, LLC lg
= 5 LENZ Loe oo 2 PARCEL NO
lai sod % 4003 N
1 GREENWMKE ?, oroeioesal g |2
W e s AREA % |8
Ly O & 5.7237 ACRES . 2
-.Y0 gyav®, - & & 249,322 8Q. FT. 5B |
' '0-10“. _ \@) B __*___“’_‘54; gng
~ } VOLUME 842, PAGE 830  R| g
< LoT 1 |§ DOCUMENT NO. 372000 ¥ E 9
4@ s ¥ AREA H LOT 1 8z
| P /7 0.8000 ACRES | CSM NO. 904 L g
g“ R e 34,849 8Q.FT. |3 |, E
' BULDABLEAREA  |§ |3 o 0
.) 01931 ACRES = : 3
p 7 ZONING: | 0189 ACRE _I'% N ;I a
SE 1/4 - SE 1/4 - SEC. 17 ® Amwa “iemsd “us G g
i 196.91' srws 30187 [POB, | N W ._\J E
LEGEND: 29575 | N8g*4226"W 3l > B8l G S———— (|
J— TEAST ARC AS) i K ‘.-":vos.-i--"f S 30ACCESS EASENENT >y lrom 1|
Quowm FOUND " :‘ 'ai#;f-'-’-l’-:--_hé.-:‘_-.w__ AR LD TON - Ll g
2 SRONBERIWTTH ZONING: C .5 Tr-q1%
e ol S el
] [}
@ 7 RON PIPE FouND = Lt | H i IE
. g “Fesq-on ! ol
@ %' CAPPED REBAR FOUND 3_31 ! : l ' ' I
A BuRVEY MARKER NAL SET Y S M
& Leolocaoo -4
@ %' X 18" REBAR BET ————d
1.50LBS PER LINEAL FOOT g Q . ) D 3
a a3 : E E YUKON STORAGE R A §i
: 8 g LR CONDOMINIUM PLAT i Tss
E P~ a E o i ei <
usgacs L8 'gé Lor 1 ‘.~,1,-~//i B9
Eggmgg 3¢ | CSMNO. 2742 ,f]:.; i /] : E
=) ] i)/ |
medios G R ZONING: C ihk i 8
5%2;’ ; g! 8 gg f";' '.'f' ; i
ofl_ S=2p 2 g .:g FT-r1-rI=ra-raTra 4i ‘:/;i .
N 22 %s 31 > N N T I N R R ' IV 9
88x5 §- a L T T T T T O T T B O & 4
L 5078 © R L L L R B \‘!l/l'
0 5 n § a8 i S N v} b
o % g I T T T N O N S O I B R
?Eégg s Cdoled_ld_LJdoLd_LJ l a
3 m|  LOT 2 8
LoT 3 CSMNO. 365 S
e CSM NO. 365 G
S — — G EERES e l
BECTION 17, TIBN, R1IE — — :_
O ¥ MO PP
o IS
8T E
@:4 fﬁ;ﬁ;&”onm BOUTHUNE OF THE 82 OF SECTION 17:16:13
19 BYISTT W ARC. AS) =
Job Number: G1410-171813-65 Shest 1 of 8 Sheets FILE NAME: G1410-S5CSM.dwg




=
= £ .
Jw 4_
¥
t-
38'-6° MOND TRUSS
£
_ g
H w
i _ M
ﬁ\\l_ 12'-0° mmﬂ__ &. m
BACK LINE ﬁ m Mﬁ .
Z
s | QEZE
”m LINE _.L B E o
ng&
Z.| moz8
2 Tl gB3e
oOF | @3gs
& _ o =il Bz 25
= _\@u\ | | ! o I .Dln_q = l
. b ] - -
8 . @0\ | “ 14! x 147 i t 114" x 14 I 1] LJ @)
A I OVERHEAD | | | OVERHEAD | _ a
| ( DOGR ) | DOOR ] S &
| 1 ] | 7
A (O . ] &
[ (I I J N -J ! _
_ 1 m
Sppmthocendtnroy ——— ]
— | =z
[} 1
L2 , J 12 x 12 Lo ‘ 5
\ %\mmx_mwu { | overuean |l ) __ - _ m Wm
f 4w ’ i B |E
i I | "2 - _ = - Old
i 1 ﬁ fr ) | a |
[ g p R it s > | 12° x 12 | _ i !
o « overkeaD || b, _
m_m ! Sumt | .4. L . g
, & L2 2 g
ik 4] =N i
SR E T " == ' Y - :
e WINDOVS o < 7 _ .
r _ I 90 N _ = o
| [T 3 , _ = il ©
112 x 8 ) o | M )
| OVERHEAD | 7 ﬁ _ il = >
N : . _ T gl 1
| | ! w | © et §
! ' x4 3 x & UNG { \0 o e —
D3t oG 2 DOUBLE W o) !
h wiNodws 3 | ._. Jm_ e % _ _
T 1 e _ s
- Hmm.wox , — 9 Zumm a(«“wum_lm iiiii 9 ZXO a(~ZDCmF"|” i .— _
BUILDABLE LOT| LINE} lig 0 ——— e - _
B - T i
2| _ f

ET BACK LINE
[}
p—lzy

e 0 =11, - Tod 5 VAR Y- —

40




June 11, 2018
Conditional Use Permit Submittal
Operational Plan - Storage Unit building

Norwegian Ways Builders, is a residential and commercial building contractor located in Green Lake,
Wisconsin. Norwegian Ways Builders started about 42 years ago when John Loberg built his first home
under his new business name. John started working in the construction business at age 17 and he
learned from the best around the Green Lake area.

In 2000 John Loberg as Yukon Storage LLC built a commercial building at W1734 North Street in Green
Lake. That building was designed to contain the offices of Norwegian Ways builders and also other
commercial tenants. Norwegian Ways Builders has outgrown the internal storage that the building
could provide and has a need for additional inside and outside storage of building materials and other
equipment.

In 2015 John purchased about an acre of land to the north of his office building. It is this land that is to
be used as a contractor’s yard. The intent is to construct a storage building as well as utilize the gravel
parking area for the storage of building materials, job trailers, Skytrax, other lifts, work vehicles and
other equipment.

There is no intent to utilize this property for anything other than a contractor’s yard. There will be no
retail sales out of this property.

Presently there are no buildings on the property in question; however it is John’s intent to construct a
6,300 square foot storage building. This building will have three units. One will be used to park job
equipment and keep other materials out of the weather for John. The other two units will be owned by
separate owners and used as storage and a paint shop.

This narrative is intended to answer the Land Use Planning 7 Zoning Committee’s questions as to how
this property is proposed to be used by Norwegian Ways Builders.

Sincerely,

John Loberg

41



John S. Loberg, Town of Brooklyn - North Street
Parcel #004-00410-0503, (+.80 acres), Lot 1, Certified Survey Map 3523, Part of the SE': of Section 17, T16N, R13E
Conditional use permit request to construct a storage building.

T ™ v o = —- ‘QJ‘ QJJUK%UJ 5& ~ & LS| T DobrnsKay «'erie . 20 EQ/ &3 E“"@E C‘h
1/ i@ 266 |~ %Ct BC Jame & & 25 e !9.3/ S8 STREl 54
| !? ; m 20 o5 A m,.“‘ [ X7, h-g PZLU O o0 byl
frf% ' - o4 CWEED ] i jfl’ f i (=0} i = 1S9=x) G¢
A = coSelcoE g FQ PEN139.99 b | Genevieve R, | Affe
| Puchyan Pariners, %\ g 5%% ]S g‘z‘? 55.3 ST Doroihy H. o.q nIerVelie Rogers| Stelimacher. etat | Acre
! LL.C 4 (% E&m g g g g ~J_ 4~ 20 @ Brooks 2y o ! E’?ﬁéﬂc 78 94 1 /nc.
r —t . L L - |
e T A 2 L%_g g S“ 2 é% o |58 Enos& |3
Foa= o § Ul ig : - [x] I
oy B 2 .Dra 8 S SlosB oy | “al Evelyn Mantik
] Sge |BE Ny @ otal | ;:\'9 R tone o) 160.6 Qt QxS £ = 6E Y ﬁ;&
RS | m B BT 2 w5 C i o Aetpote 8 9146
+ 1§38 {63 258 na,ﬁéeewati a8s i Do L S YTz 27 7
. ] S —~|$E3 ¢ :‘mm fly :Lu§ ﬁ L e uren Norign X |Saaman| =
Linda J. Witte | % & 25° 100,774 5155 of jaim W ot [EI s o [T, w0
- buadas ~<E GBS iRichard A. | 5™ 5[ |&Lor b Inc.ol2 & @, Eal*l e
— =
> Padl 288 2™ Bert LAyl & Kari L. =l ' Cw NI NoanE 3] 5
Koehn & sg! & ~>0  Bondes . BI° 34 58 A ra s alentangd Brad
a 126.8 QS S11™ o = Ry22li) = &
Coletta 803 | ~ |2 17sepn? : <1 \Pamentor o/ Eleanor | &' w8 st Y Dani
§_Hiysick RDIM Mark £ Oraogs T 2Lt - A Gallup | $ Y22 bao i
o T2 % T8 | St IS HERMTAGH M TRS ! | = |2y 20 G50 140
A {12007 & [22kEz - Ple VILL £:5 [ BE S N 2\|B. Sam _ Smil s
n.S__B W o |leeA. &luyann | 5 8 i . vl NS LS\ ot
=YY [ _-('J M. Ladng 5525 5 LoST “ El.ﬁl;'!l’_q T ,?_,_6? ~s: g SS? J’ 88.65
' = CREEK ~ o | Aoxana & el b S S Edward
% GC%raJd N & I Arnold e FARM Jarmes H. N u’é 24 N /orkowsk; Trust
rial rinne J. Zuehis O Grim Trust : A — g
Thiele - 9 6 Q 28.97 > \ “95 } SUNNYSIDE
T e j 'Amo! 4 £ | ames A, ¢ e Ty
Green Lake & Barbard Vf;ege J. 124.76 29120 er
ampLPIfogemes Zuehis ebbe Michael J. o
0 5 s66 |79-36 4 | & Patricia C.\
9 §| 13305 —yt.v 5 White
: D.84L.L.Q. ; ; =
: 2 g 25 /DARTFORD . 2
= = |BRC 15B86.55 | > = SMALL BAY B BRAYMAN'S
(G_':J Has_t__[ AL Rg TRACTS . L . PAT st
Eflen [ |ES S Big Green Lake ST
‘J 5 3P Wiides, [39% 2> |Stoln 157 '-
Qi eman ZiPatkiRd LRSS 4 TLusL2 ;

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18

42



John S. Loberg, Town of Brooklyn - North Street
Parcel #004-00410-0503, (+.80 acres), Lot 1, Certified Survey Map 3523, Part of the SE' of Section 17, T16N, R13E
Conditional use permit request to construct a storage building.

f

_| Kbkl Il |
: o)

A !
1 1
f '- * »,

A-1 Farmland Preservation i
B A-2 Generni Agncutiure 1t | I i
-1 Genesal Commerclal ' [11ss
B c-2 Exensive Commercial '
B noustral Curre
FEEH] M1 Mineral Extraciion
N ™2 Santtary Lanosil
) NRC Natwrai Resource Conservency
EE58] R-1 Singte Famiy Residence .
R-2 Singte Famly Mobre Home Residence i
R-3 Muluple Famdy Residence ; 2
SN R4 Rurat Ressdential

B Re Recreation

[p— 1, »

w4 AOAdult Orlentated Establishment ErE
{7 unz unzonea 1 A
[T £T2A Extra Termonat 200ing Area Q
I VN Muncipatsy City of Green Lake
SPUIT Spit 2oang

[ PEND Map Update Pending

{

NN

L

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18 he



John S. Loberg, Town of Brooklyn - North Street
Parcel #004-00410-0503, (+.80 acres), Lot 1, Certified Survey Map 3523, Part of the SE'4 of Section 17, T16N, R13E
Conditional use permit request to construct a storage building.

L

° -
W1702 North Street
+.80 acre
#004-00410-0503

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18




John S. Loberg, Town of Brooklyn - North Street
Parcel #004-00410-0503, (+.80 acres), Lot 1, Certified Survey Map 3523, Part of the SE% of Section 17, T16N, R13E
Conditional use permit request to construct a storage building.

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 08/02/18




TOWN BOARD ACTION

Conditional Use Permit Request

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee:

Please be advised that the Town Board of Brooklyn, County of Green Lake, took the following
action on J L :

Does not object to and approves of 2§

No action taken

Objects to and requests denial of

Reason(s) for objection

** NOTE: If denial — please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owner/Applicant: John S. Loberg

General legal description: Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3523, Part of the SE% of Section 17,
T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn

Parcel numbers: #004-00410-0503 (£.80 acre)

Location of request: North Street

Planned public hearing date: August 2, 2018

Request: Conditional use permit to construct a storage building.

A1 120t Mbm [0 Teel ? Bo/F

Town Representative Date Signed

NOTES:

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: July 23, 2018
46



	ZC Stagg TBY.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	ZC Sutula TBY.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	080218 public hearing.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  July 19 & 26, 2018


	CUP Loberg TBY.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	0618.pdf
	Fees    Collected

	bazinski.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADPD7DE.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2




